FOIA Resource

From: {(b)(G)

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 2:28 PM
To: FOIA Resource

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request
Attachments: NRC_FOIA.pdf

To Whom it May Concern:

kg,

T i
| am working on a research project for the Political Science Department at the University of California, BerR"eT&V’f‘For this
project, | need to compile the full public comments on a selection of rules from the HUD. | would like to request copies
of the public comments under the Freedom of Information Act. The rules | need comments for are as follows:

1. Codes and Standards for Nuclear Power Plants Federal Register Date: Wednesday, February 3, 1982
CFR: 10 CFR Part 50
Docket Number: n/a

2. Revision of Specific Exemptions Under the Privacy Act Federal Register\ Date: Wednesday, July 26, 1995
CFR: 10 CFR Part 9
Docket Number: n/a

3. SPECIAL NUCLEAR MATERIAL OF MODERATE AND LOW STRATEGIC SIGNIFICANCE
Subtitle: Safeguard Requirements

Federal Register Date: 6/13/1978

CFR: 10 CFR Parts 70, 73 and 150

Docket Number: n/a

4. Licensee Announcements of inspectors
Federal Register Date: Friday, March 18, 1988
CFR: 10 CFR Part 50

Docket Number: n/a

5. Transportation Regulations; Compatibility With the International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA): Second Extension of
Comment Period Federal Register Date: Wednesday, December 21, 1988

CFR: 10 CFR Part 71

Docket Number: n/a

6. Comprehensive Quality Assurance in Medical Use and a Standard of Care; Correction Federal Register Date: Tuesday,
December 15, 1998
CFR: 10 CFR Part 35
Docket Number: n/a

7. Nuclear Information and Resource Service; Petition for Rulemaking Denial Federal Register Date: Monday, August 23,
1999

CFR: 10 CFR Parts 50 and 70

Docket Number: [Docket No. PRM-50-67]

8. Amendment of Exemption for lonizing Radiation Measuring Instruments Federal Register Date: Thursday, July 9, 1981
CFR: 10 CFR Part 30



Docket Number: n/a

9. Uranium Mill Tailings Regulations; Proposed Suspension of Selected Provisions Federal Register Date: Thursday, May
26,1983

CFR: 10 CFR Part 40

Docket Number: n/a

10. Criteria for the Release of Individuals Administered Radioactive Material Federal Register Date: Wednesday, January
29, 1997

CFR: 10 CFR Parts 20 and 35

Docket Number: n/a

I have included the docket numbers where possible; this was all the information in the Federal Register.

If there are any fees for searching or copying the records, please let me know.

Also, in this case that a fee is required, | would ask that those fees be waived according to 15 CFR §

4.11 (k). The disclosure of this public comments information is in the public interest because the data and research being
conducted at the University of California, Berkeley, will be released to the public and serve to increase knowledge of the
operations and activities of the government. No party related to the university or research team will commercially
benefit from the requested information.

If you find reason to deny all or any part of this request, please cite each specific exemption you think justifies your
withholding of information. Please also notify me of appeal procedures available under the law.

Attached is a PDF of this email for ease of reading. If there are any questions or concerns please don’t hesitate to email

me at|(0)(6) or call me at[(0)(6) . Thank you, | am very grateful for your time.
Sincerely,
Brian Qiu





